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Chaboga River Watershed Coalition "t;M",_

P. O. Box 2006 o Clayw, GA 30525
^4
.

(706) 782 6097 o Fax: (706) 782 6098 -

crwc@ acme brain.com iSecretary of the Commission :
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

|Washington, DC 20555-0001

September 27,1998

|
Dear Sir / Madam,

Pursuant to our petition to intervene in the proceedings regarding the application of Duke Energy Corporation to
renew the operating license for Units 1,2 and 3 of the Oconce Nuclear Station (Docket Nos. 50-269,50-270 and 50-
287), the Chattooga River Watershed Coalition. Norman " Buzz" Williams, William " Butch" Clay and W.S. Lesan ;
hereby request consideration of a motion to enlarge the time required to submit an amended petition to intenene. 1

We make tids request in order to find and retain counsel, so that we may adequately meet the requirements of 10
C.F.R. 2.714 (a)(2) and other applicable laws. Due to unavoidable circumstances, we request an extension of 30
days.

We look forward to your immediate attention to tids request.

Sincerely, ,

Chattooga Rimr Watersi lition )
Buzz Williams
Butch Clay
W.S. Lesan

s

Note: This request was sent via email to llEARINGDOCKETO NRC. GOV. and via express mail to the Secretary of
the Commission at the above address.
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